To: 10)(2e}(10)2{ (10)(2e) |@m|nbuza nl:[ (10)2e) “’a (Z%H (10)2e)  |@minezk.nl]

Cc: (10)2e) | [10)2e) 2¢) [@minbuza.nl];[10)(2e] [  (10)2e) ] (10)(2e) [@minbuza.nl]; HCM-EA[hcm-
ea@minbuza.nl]; DIO[DIO@mlnbuza nI] [10)(2e] | (10)(2e)

From:  [(10)(2e] (10)(2e)(10)(2))

Sent: Wed 4/15/2020 3:21:57 PM
Subject: RE: Export restriction for PPE

Dear(10)(2¢)
Thanks a lot for your info about the export restrictions; I will forward them to purchase; with this extra knowledge they can act
more focused.

Thanks again,

(f0)24)

Van:{10)(2¢}|0)2¢4 (10)2¢) |@minbuza.nl>
Verzonden: woensdag 15 april 2020 09:33

Aan:|  (10)2e) | B(o@hd  (10)2e)  |@minezk.nl>;{10)2e} (10)2e)10)2d)  (10)2¢) |@rvo.nl>

CC:| (10)(2e) |,|(10)(2e)|<1 (10)2e)  |@minbuza.nl>;[100Re][  (10)2e) |4 (10)(2e) |@minbuza.nl>; HCM-EA <hcm-
(10)3@minbuza.nl>; DIO <DIO@minbuza.nl>; [10)(2e}, | (10)(2e) >

Onderwerp: RE: Export restriction for PPE

Deaf10)(2p)

On your guestion on restrictions for PPE export from Vietnam: So far export restriction is applied only on medical facemasks.

According to the Resolution 20/NQ-CP dated 28 Feb 2020, during the effort to prevent and control COVID-19 infection the Vietham
Ministry of Health will only license export of medical facemasks as international aid or assistance from the Government of Vietnam.
Up to 25% of production may be exported; 75% of production shall be used for epidemic control within the country. This does not
apply to export of export processing enterprises that have been granted the certificate of investment registration and enterprises
processing medical facemasks under processing contracts with foreign traders concluded before March 01, 2020.

Sorry for my delayed reply because | worked from home since last Thursday and thus don’t have access to this|(10)(2e)| mailbox.

Best regards,

(10)(29)

b [_os |

[(10)2e)]| |(10)(2e) (10)(2e) (10)2d) | (10)2e) |

| (10)2e) | [10)2e) | (10)(2e) | (10)2e] |  (10)2e) | | (10)(2e) | (10)(2d)
19)3e) (fo)2p)

Reeds bij dit Wob-verzoek verstrekt

10)28) (10)(2e)

0120 0045 33118




